From: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD

To: Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD
Subject: Fw: Titus Nos. 21197-21199 (River Ranch) and Marathon Nos. 21169, 21170-21172 (Colossus
Date: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 8:32:32 AM

From: Sharon T. Shaheen <sshaheen@montand.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2021 4:13 PM

To: Brancard, Bill, EMNRD <bill.brancard@state.nm.us>; Hearings, OCD, EMNRD
<OCD.Hearings@state.nm.us>

Cc: 'Deana M. Bennett' <dmb@modrall.com>; 'ccallahan@bwenergylaw.com'
<ccallahan@bwenergylaw.com>

Subject: RE: Titus Nos. 21197-21199 (River Ranch) and Marathon Nos. 21169, 21170-21172
(Colossus

Thank you.

Sharon T. Shaheen
Montgomery & Andrews, P.A.
P. O. Box 2307

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307
sshaheen@montand.com
(505) 986-2678 (direct)

(505) 603-8307 (cell)

MONTGOMERY
& ANDREWS

L&Y FIRM

THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED.
UNLESS YOU ARE THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE),
YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION
CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE
ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO sshaheen@montand.com AND DELETE THE
MESSAGE. THANK YOU.

From: Brancard, Bill, EMNRD <bill.brancard@state.nm.us>

Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2021 4:05 PM

To: Sharon T. Shaheen <sshaheen@montand.com>; Hearings, OCD, EMNRD
<OCD.Hearings@state.nm.us>

Cc: 'Deana M. Bennett' <dmb@modrall.com>; 'ccallahan@bwenergylaw.com’
<ccallahan@bwenergylaw.com>

Subject: RE: Titus Nos. 21197-21199 (River Ranch) and Marathon Nos. 21169, 21170-21172
(Colossus

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.
Thank you for reaching out. Marlene is out for a few days so the heavy burden of decision making
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falls on my narrow shoulders. Status conference is the answer.

Bill Brancard

Hearings Bureau Chief

NM Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Dep’t
1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

505.412.0317 cell

Bill.brancard@state.nm.us

From: Sharon T. Shaheen <sshaheen@montand.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2021 1:39 PM

To: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD <QOCD.Hearings@state.nm.us>

Cc: Brancard, Bill, EMNRD <bill.brancard@state.nm.us>; 'Deana M. Bennett' <dmb@modrall.com>;
'ccallahan@bwenergylaw.com' <ccallahan@bwenergylaw.com>

Subject: Titus Nos. 21197-21199 (River Ranch) and Marathon Nos. 21169, 21170-21172 (Colossus

All,

The above-referenced cases are on the August 19 docket. Titus and Marathon would like to set
these cases for a contested hearing on December 16, 2021, if possible. We have reached out to Ms.
Callahan to see if Chevron has any objection. However, | understand that she has not yet heard back
from her client.

Please let us know if you would like to set this for a status conference on August 19, or if you prefer
to simply issue a prehearing order.

As always, thank you for your help.

Best,
Sharon

Sharon T. Shaheen
Montgomery & Andrews, P.A.
P. O. Box 2307

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307

325 Paseo de Peralta

Santa Fe, NM 87501

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
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